NAM TO

WEB DEVELOPER

PROFILE

I graduated from college and worked as a full-stack developer for over 5 years. I collaborated with graphic designers and converted designs to visual elements, I also used C# language based on .Net framework for the back-end and MS SQL as the database.

CONTACT

Westminster, Ca 92683

(657)-266-9014

namhdto@gmail.com

http://namto.us

https://linkedin.com/in/nam-to

SKILLS

HTML, CSS3, JAVASCRIPT,
JQUERY, C#, .NET, MSSQL,
BOOTSTRAP, ANGULARJS,
REACT, REDUX

WORK EXPERIENCE

Freelance - Web developer

2017 - Present

- Communicated with technical and non-technical clients, solved client challenges with understanding and empathy.
- Developed a full web application that will visualize, analyze and display data.
- Wrote and maintained code, primarily with Web API for the back-end and React or Angularjs for the front-end.
- Resolved errors and solved customer problems as they arise, in a fast-paced environment
- Respond to my team members and customers politely and clearly.
- Assisted in the remediation, enhancement, and maintenance of client sites.
- Understood and implemented data security and protection.
- Ensured cross browser compatibility and resolved bugs when needed.
- Developed databases that support web applications.
- Backed up files from web sites to local directories for instant recovery in case of problems.

Phuong Trang Coporation - Web developer

2014 - 2017

- Collaborated with a team to design and develop an Online Ticket Booking system, Customer Management application and website for each company's service.
- Worked directly with leads on large or complex software projects.
- Designed and deployed Saas web applications
- Worked collaboratively within an agile project team.
- Developed rich client UI applications with JavaScript and libraries like Angular JS, ¡Query and Bootstrap that utilize RESTful Web API back end web services.
- Maintained and supported user interface applications of medium to high complexity.
- Has been involved in troubleshooting complex issues and resolving defects.
- Created landing pages and HTML email templates for events and promotions.

Anh Xuan Company - Web developer

2013 - 2017

- Had passion and experience for building responsive, elegant and engaging experiences with future friendly web technologies.
- Created/maintained MVC and REST applications integrating the latest in front end (HTML5, JS, CSS3) and back end (C#, Asp.Net) technologies.
- Worked with end-users to understand how technology solutions can solve business problems.
- Ensure the technical feasibility of UI/UX designs.
- Troubleshot coding issues and implemented bug fixes.
- Developed and maintained mobile versions of all sites, landing pages, etc.

EDUCATION

College of Technology, Vietnam

2005 - 2009

Bachelor's Degree in Information Technology.

PERSONAL QUALITIES

- SENSE OF RESPONSIBILITY AND CAREFULNESS
 Always want to fulfil the assigned tasks. Record feedback from clients to improve the product better.
- COMMUNICATION, LISTENING AND RESPECTFUL COWORKERS Harmony makes teamwork easy and successful.
- LEARN AND DEVELOP SKILLS

 Technology is always developing, new ways will help the work.